
 

Executive Session: If discussion warrants, and the  

Board so votes, some items may be held in Executive Session. 

 

 
TOWN OF Concord 

PLANNING AND ZONING BOARD  

 APRIL 14, 2016 MEETING MINUTES 
 

 
Members Present:  Cynthia Stuart, Chair, Stuart Gray, Linda Hartwell, Judy Kurtz 
Members Absent:  Stuart Gray 
Board Secretary Present:  Linda Hartwell 
Other Officials Present:  Alan Smith, Zoning Administrator                                                     
Citizens Present:  Glenn Adams, Rhonda Adams, Marge Audet, Mike Audet, Virginia Renfrew 
 
Cynthia called the meeting to order at 4:30 p.m. 
 
I. Glenn Adams Permit Hearing 
A variance request by Glenn Adams to build a workshop on his property at 48 Blue Heron Lane.  Cynthia Stuart 
explained the process of the hearing and read the warning. 

 
Cynthia swore in Glenn Adams.  Mr. Adams explained here he would like to build a guest house/ shop on his 
property.  There is not enough room on the lot to build the guest house and comply with setback 
requirements.  Mr. Adams stated that the first floor will be the shop and the second floor would be the guest 
house and they do not intend to install plumbing.   The proposed building would most likely use green block 
concrete forms for the foundation.  Judy Kurtz asked about the large rock that was there.  Mr. Adams said he 
wasn’t sure if it was ledge or not but said the area around the building will be terraced with rock walls and 
gardens.  Mr. Adams had yet to submit a shoreland permit to the State of Vermont, but thought that the state 
would not have additional requirements because they are not removing any existing trees, but they do intend 
to plant some. He said the placement should not affect any views of his current neighbors’ camps.   
 
Cynthia swore in Virginia Renfrew, owner of 38 Blue Heron Lane.  She stated she was looking for more 
information.  She explained the placement of her septic system in relation to the Adams property and their 
septic system.  After asking her questions, she said she felt that she received the information she was looking 
for from Mr. Adams.   
 
Cynthia swore in Marge Audet. She asked about the placement of the building and the distance from the 
property lines.  She requested planting additional shrubs like the ones that are there now.  Mr. Adams agreed 
to plant additional shrubs. She asked about renters.  The Adams’ indicated they are not going to rent their 
camp out in the future.  
 
Cynthia swore in Michael Audet.  Mr. Audet asked about the height of the building.  Mr. Adams said the top of 
the roof will be 15’ high in the back and 23 ½’ in the front.  He also said he was concerned with the water 
draining on his property.  Mr. Adams said they were planning on building a retaining wall to help with 
drainage.   
 



 

Executive Session: If discussion warrants, and the  

Board so votes, some items may be held in Executive Session. 

 

Cynthia asked Mr. Adams about his time frame for the building.  Mr.  Adams said they are looking to start 
building this summer and hope to have it completed by next year.   

 
Cynthia swore in Rhonda Adams.  Mrs. Adams said she wanted to add that the builder did not believe there 
was ledge where the large rock was located.   

 
The hearing adjourned at 5:03 p.m. 

II. Approval of April 14, 2016 Agenda 
Linda stated that we need to add deliberative session to the agenda.  Judy made the motion to accept the 
agenda with the addition.  Stuart seconded the motion.   The motion passed unanimously (4-0). 

III. Approval of March 10, 2016 Meeting Minutes 
Judy made the motion to approve the March 10, 2016 minutes.  Stuart  seconded the motion. The motion 
passed unanimously (4-0). 

IV. Citizen’s Concerns 
There were no citizen’s concerns.  

V. Zoning Administrators Report 
Alan sent a letter to a property owner on Oregon Road as neighbors have complained about the number of 
cars on his lot and that they are being sold at the property.  Alan talked to the owner, Shawn Savage, who told 
him that he has moved his vehicles to another property where he conducts business.   

Cynthia asked about a property on Patridge Lane that they are tearing down but have not removed all of the 
debris.  Alan said he has talked with the owner of the property.  They said they would like to tear down what is 
there and rebuild.  

Alan said he hadn’t received very many applications for new housing projects yet.  

VI. Planning/Zoning Project Update 
A postcard will be mailed out to the public regarding the hazard mitigation discussion and community pot-luck.   
 

VII. By-law Working Session 
Judy reported that she found the guidelines on flood hazard regulations that we could incorporate into our 
bylaws.  After discussion, Judy said she will call NVDA to ask what needs to be included in our bylaws.  She will 
also ask if they have updated flood maps for Concord.  The board decided they will incorporate these changes 
with the next round of changes to the bylaws unless it’s just a small addition.  

The board also discussed State Statutes as they relate to our zoning bylaws.  Cynthia asked Judy to ask NVDA 
to review our proposed bylaw changes to make sure that they coincide with State Statues.   

Deliberative Session 
Judy made the motion to go into deliberative session at 5:33 p.m. to discuss the Adams property.   Stuart 
seconded the motion.  The board came out of deliberative session at 5:50 p.m.   

VIII.      Executive Session if Warranted 

The board did not meet in executive session. 

Judy made the motion to adjourn the meeting at 5:54 p.m. Linda seconded the motion.  The motion passed 
unanimously (4-0). 



 

Executive Session: If discussion warrants, and the  

Board so votes, some items may be held in Executive Session. 

 

 

Next meeting – Thursday, May 19th at 4:30 p.m. 

Respectfully Submitted, 

 

 
Linda Hartwell, Board Secretary 
 
 
 
_____________________________        _______________________________ 
Cynthia Stuart, Chair    Jim Gochie 
 

 

_____________________________  _______________________________ 

Stuart Gray     Linda Hartwell     

 

_____________________________ 

Judy Kurtz  


